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MEMORANDUM ARKW
TO: Heritage Markham Committee

FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: July 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff
60 Main St. N. (MVHCD), 20 Water St. (MVHCD), 5990 16" Ave. (MVHCD)
141 Main St. U. (UHCD), 8 Eckardt Ave. (UHCD), 227 Main St. N. (MVHCD)
File Numbers: AL 24 174414, AL 20 129085, SP 24 174021, SP 24 159194, HP
24 176495, AL 24 179826

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

60 Main St. N. AL 24 174414 Interior alterations not impacting the
(MVHCD) buildings’ exterior

20 Water St. AL 20 129085 Replacement of outdated roof-top make-up
(MVHCD) air units and hot water boilers on non-

heritage multi-storey apartment building

5990 16™ Ave.

SP 24 174021

Wall sign for retail unit in modern

(MVHCD) commercial building

141 Main St. U. SP 24 159194 Ground signage for medical office
(UHCD)

8 Eckardt Ave. HP 24 176495 Restoration of exterior to match condition
(UHCD) prior to fire damage

227 Main St. N.

(MVHCD)

AL 24 179826

New internal fire suppression system for
restaurant using existing exhaust hood

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.




File: 60 Main St. N., 20 Water St., 5990 16 Ave., 141 Main St. U., 8 Eckardt Ave., 227 Main
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